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A board of Trustees was organized, consisting of the following:—Mr. Philip D.
Armour, Mr. J. Ogden Armour, Mr. William J. Campbell, Mr. Philip D. Armour,
Jr. and Mr. John C. Black. A character was obtained from the state government and
in 1892 the present ‘‘main building’” was erected. = The first classes were organized in
1 893.

Dr. Gunsaulus, President, was assisted by a small, very efficient faculty, of which
Prof. .. C. Moline, Miss Carrie Wright, Mrs. Julia A. Beveridge, Mr. John E. Snow,
Prof. L.. C. Moin, Miss Carrie Wrght, Mrs. Julla A. Beveridge, Mr. John E. Snow,
and Mr. Edward D. Agle are associated with the Institute. At the time of its founda-

tion the Institution comprised the Armour Scientific Academy and the Technical College,
as at present, and also Departments of Domestic Arts, Commerce, Music, and Kinder-
garten Normal | raining.

- The courses included in the Technical College were:—Mechanical and Electrical
Fngineering, Chemustry, Architecture, and Library Science. Between 1896 and 1901,
the courses in Domestic Arts, Commerce and Music were dropped one by one to meet the
ever increasing demand for young men trained in applied science. In 1901 co-education
in the Academy was given up, so that the instruction is limited to young men. All the
engineering courses have strengthened from year to year. Departments of Chemical
Eingineering and Fire Protection Engineering have been added to the cther engineering
departments.

Since 1902, Evening Classes and Summer Courses have been offered and much
good has been derived from these.

An additional building known as Machinery Hall was erected in 1902, Mrs.
P. D. Armour having donated the building, while Mr. J. Ogden Armour bore the ex-

“A pound of pluck is worth a pound of luck.”
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